
Plenary 
 

Meeting date: 
Tuesday, 22 January 2013  

 

 

Meeting time: 
13:30 

 

 

  

 

Agenda 
(107)v4 

 

1. Questions to the First Minister (60 mins)  

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the 

First Minister after Question 2.  

  

View Questions 
  

2. Business Statement and Announcement (30 mins)  
View Business Statement and Announcement  

3. Statement by the Minister for Education and Skills:  Update on the Future 
Delivery of Education Services in Wales (30 mins)  

4. Statement by the Minister for Business, Enterprise, Technology and Science: 
Update on Enterprise Zones (30 mins)  

Motion to suspend Standing Order 11.16, 12.20(i) and 27.7 to allow the next two 
items of business to be debated (5 mins) 

 

The item started at 15.45 

 

NDM5153 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 

Orders 33.6 and 33.8: 

 

Public Document Pack



Suspends Standing Order 11.16, Standing Order 12.20(i) and Standing Order 27.7 to 

allow NNDM5151 and NNDM5152 to be considered in Plenary on Tuesday 22 January 

2013. 

The motion was agreed in accordance with Standing Order 12.36. 

Proposal under Standing Order 12.24 to debate the following two items 
together but with separate votes 

5. Motion to approve The Council Tax Reduction Schemes (Prescribed 
Requirements and Default Scheme) (Wales) (Amendment) Regulations 2013 (15 
mins)   

NNDM5151 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales; in accordance with Standing Order 

27.5 

 

Approves that the draft The Council Tax Reduction Schemes (Prescribed 

Requirements and Default Scheme) (Wales) (Amendment) Regulations 2013, is made 

in accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 17 January 2013. 

 

Supporting Documents 

The Council Tax Reduction Schemes (Prescribed Requirements and Default Scheme) 

(Wales) (Amendment) Regulations 2013 

Explanatory Memorandum 

  

6. Motion to approve The Council Tax Reduction Schemes (Transitional 
Provisions) (Wales) Regulations 2013 (15 mins)   

NNDM5152 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales; in accordance with Standing Order 

27.5 

 

Approves that the draft The Council Tax Reduction Schemes (Transitional Provisions) 

(Wales) Regulations 2013 is made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table 

Office on 17 January 2013. 

 

Supporting Documents 

The Council Tax Reduction Schemes (Transitional Provisions) (Wales) Regulations 



2013  

Explanatory Memorandum  

7. The Fishing Boats (Satellite-Tracking Devices and Electronic Transmission of 
Fishing Activities Data) (Wales) Scheme 2012 (15 mins)   

NDM 5143 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales; in accordance with Standing Order 

27.5 

Approves that the draft The Fishing Boats (Satellite – Tracking Devices and Electronic 

Transmission of Fishing Activities Data) (Wales) Scheme 2012 is made in accordance 

with the draft laid in the Table Office on 21 December 2012. 

 

Supporting Documents 

The Fishing Boats (Satellite – Tracking Devices and Electronic Transmission of Fishing 

Activities Data) (Wales) Scheme 2012 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Constitutional and Legislative Committee Report – no reporting points 
  

8. Stage 3 Standing Order 26.44 debate on the Food Hygiene Rating (Wales) Bill 
(90 mins)   

In accordance with Standing Order 26.36, amendments will be disposed of in the 

order which the sections and schedules to which they relate, arise in the Bill.  

 

The Amendments have been grouped for the purposes of debate and the groupings 

will be debated as follows: 

 

1. Notification and publication of food hygiene ratings 

12, 1, 13, 2, 14, 3 

 

2.Publication of food hygiene ratings on promotional material 

9, 21, 22, 10, 23, 11, 25, 5, 8 

 

3.Requirements to display multiple food hygiene rating stickers 

4, 7 

 



4. Offences 

24, 26, 27 

 

5. Duties of Food Standards Agency 

15, 16, 17, 18, 19 

 

6. Use of fixed penalty receipts 

6 

 

7. Amending periods for complying with duties 

20 

 

Supporting Documents 

Food Hygiene Rating (Wales) Bill 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Marshalled List of Amendments 

Grouping of Amendments 

  

9. Stage 4 Standing Order 26.47 motion to approve the Food Hygiene Rating 
(Wales) Bill (5 mins)   

At the conclusion of Stage 3 the Minister may propose that the Bill be passed in 

accordance with Standing Order 26.47. If the proposition is agreed. 

 

Stage 4 Standing Order 26.47 motion to approve the Food Hygiene Rating (Wales) Bill 
  

10. Debate on The Commissioner for Older People Annual Report (60 mins)   

NDM5141 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales:  

Notes the report of the Commissioner for Older People for 2011/12, a copy of which 

was laid in Table Office on 10th January 2013. 

The Report can be accessed on the following link: 

http://www.assemblywales.org/bus-home/bus-business-fourth-assembly-laid-

docs.htm?act=dis&id=242061&ds=1/2013 



The following amendments have been tabled: 

 

Amendment 1 - Aled Roberts (North Wales) 

Add as new point at end of motion: 

Calls on the Welsh Government to work more closely with the Older People’s 

Commissioner for Wales in the development of the Strategy for Older People in Wales 

(Phase 3). 

Amendment 2 - Aled Roberts (North Wales) 

Add as new point at end of motion: 

Calls on the Welsh Government to develop clear mechanisms to monitor the dignity 

and care of older people as a result of the ‘Doing Well, Doing Better – Standards for 

Health Services in Wales. 

The standards can be accessed on the following link: 

http://www.nhswalesgovernance.com/display/Home.aspx?a=130&s=2&m=0&d=0&

p=0 

Amendment 3 - Aled Roberts (North Wales) 

Add as new point at end of motion: 

Calls on the Welsh Government to respond to the recommendations within the 

‘Voice, Choice and Control’ report to develop a strong, independent advocacy service 

for older people in Wales. 

The report can be accessed on the following link: 

http://www.olderpeoplewales.com/en/news/news/12-09-

18/Voice_Choice_and_Control.aspx 
  

Voting Time 
 
There was no Voting Time. 
 



Votes Summary 

 
The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13:30, Wednesday, 23 January 2013 



Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 8 January 2013 

for answer on 22 January 2013 

 

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest. 

W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh. 

 

(Self identifying Question no. shown in brackets) 

 

The Presiding Officer has agreed to call the Party Leaders to ask 

questions without notice to the First Minister after Question 2. 

 

To ask the First Minister 

 

1. Simon Thomas (Mid and West Wales): Will the First Minister make a 

statement on the reduction in the number of Welsh students applying 

to universities and the effect on the Welsh Government’s policy as 

regards funding students. OAQ(4)0862(FM)W 

2. William Powell (Mid and West Wales): Will the First Minister make a 

statement on sustainable food production across Wales. 

OAQ(4)0865(FM) 

3. Elin Jones (Ceredigion): What progress has the Welsh Government 

made to introduce the next generation of broadband to Wales. 

OAQ(4)0857(FM)W 

4. Peter Black (South Wales West): Will the First Minister make a 

statement on his policy with regards to Welsh Higher Education. 

OAQ(4)0854(FM) 

5. Lynne Neagle (Torfaen): Will the First Minister outline what steps the 

Welsh Government is taking to support the most vulnerable people in 

Torfaen. OAQ(4)0867(FM) 

Agenda Item 1

Page 1



6. Joyce Watson (Mid and West Wales): Does the Welsh Government 

have any plans to commemorate the life and work of Alfred Russel 

Wallace this year. OAQ(4)0868(FM) 

7. Mike Hedges (Swansea East): Will the First Minister make a 

statement on the economic benefits brought to the Swansea Bay 

region thanks to Swansea City’s promotion to the Premier League. 

OAQ(4)0855(FM) 

8. Andrew RT Davies (South Wales Central): What measures is the 

Welsh Government introducing to improve the lives of the residents of 

South Wales Central. OAQ(4)0860(FM) 

 

9. Angela Burns (Carmarthen West and South Pembrokeshire): Does 

the First Minister have any concerns with regards to the reputation of 

the Welsh Higher Education sector. OAQ(4)0859(FM) 

 

10. Alun Ffred Jones (Arfon): Will the First Minister make a statement 

on the Welsh Government’s policy on council tax benefit. 

OAQ(4)0856(FM)W  

 

11. Jocelyn Davies (South Wales East): Will the First Minister make a 

statement on Welsh Government action to alleviate poverty in Wales. 

OAQ(4)0858(FM) 

 

12. Antoinette Sandbach (North Wales): Will the First Minister make a 

statement on the Welsh Government’s plans for economic growth in 

North Wales. OAQ(4)0863(FM) 

 

13. Janet Finch-Saunders (Aberconwy): Will the First Minister outline 

his priorities for health in north Wales. OAQ(4)0866(FM) 

 

14. Nick Ramsay (Monmouth): What is the Welsh Government doing to 

encourage business growth in Wales. OAQ(4)0861(FM) 

 

Page 2



15. Dafydd Elis-Thomas (Dwyfor Meirionnydd): What are the First 

Minister’s priorities in terms of exercising his strategic responsibilities 

for energy policy during 2013. OAQ(4)0864(FM)W 

Page 3



Business Statement and Announcement 

 

Tuesday 29 January & Wednesday 30 January 2013 

Tuesday 5 February & Wednesday 6 February 2013 

Recess: 11 February & Wednesday 17 February 2013 

Tuesday 19 February & Wednesday 20 February 2013 

*********************************************************************** 

 

Tuesday 29 January 2013 

 

Government Business 

• First Minister’s Oral Assembly Questions (60 mins)  

• Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)  

• Statement by the Deputy Minister for Children and Social 

Services: The Introduction of the Social Services and Well-being 

(Wales) Bill (60 mins) 

• Statement by the Minister for Environment and Sustainable 

Development: Update on the Bovine TB Programme (30 mins) 

• Statement by the Deputy Minister for Skills: The Government’s 

Response to the Review of Qualifications 14-19 (30 mins) 

• Statement by the Deputy Minister for Agriculture, Food, Fisheries 

and European Programmes: Next Steps in the Reform of 

Common Agricultural Policy (30 mins) 

• Supplementary Legislative Consent Motion - Enterprise and 

Regulatory Reform Bill - Provisions to require suppliers of goods 

and services to provide electronic data to customers (15 mins) 

• Supplementary Legislative Consent Motion - Enterprise and 

Regulatory Reform Bill - Abolition of the Agricultural Wages 

Board for England and Wales (30 mins) 

• Legislative Consent Motion – Public Service Pensions Bill (15 

mins) 

Agenda Item 2

Page 4



• Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) (Amendment) 

Regulations 2013 (15 mins) 

 

Wednesday 30 January 2013 

 

Government Business 

• Questions to the Minister for Education and Skills (45 mins) 

• Questions to the Minister for Local Government and 

Communities (45 mins) 

 

Assembly Business 

• Motion to amend Standing Order 12 in relation to Tabling 

Deadlines for Oral Assembly Questions (5 mins) 

• Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv) 

(60 mins) 

 

NNDM5147 

Simon Thomas (Mid and West Wales) 

David Rees (Aberavon) 

William Powell (Mid and West Wales) 

 

The National Assembly for Wales recognises the benefits to 

Wales of being part of the European Union. 

 

Supported by: 

Eluned Parrott (South Wales Central) 

Mike Hedges (Swansea East) 

Llyr Huws Gruffydd (North Wales) 

Bethan Jenkins (South Wales West) 

Rhodri Glyn Thomas (Carmarthen East and Dinefwr) 

Ieuan Wyn Jones (Ynys Môn) 

Rebecca Evans (Mid and West Wales) 

Dafydd Elis-Thomas (Dwyfor Meirionnydd) 

Julie Morgan (Cardiff North) 

Page 5



Aled Roberts (North Wales) 

Lindsay Whittle (South Wales East) 

Keith Davies (Llanelli) 

Elin Jones (Ceredigion) 

 

• Debate on the Communities, Equality and Local Government 

Committee’s Inquiry into the Welsh Premier League (60 mins) 

• Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins) 

• Short Debate - Leanne Wood (South Wales Central) (30 mins) 

 

 

Tuesday 5 February 2013 

 

Government Business 

• First Minister’s Oral Assembly Questions (60 mins)  

• Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)  

• Statement by the Minister for Housing, Regeneration and 

Heritage: Making a difference: The role of museums, archives 

and libraries in tackling child poverty (30 mins) 

• Legislative Consent Motion – Growth and Infrastructure Bill – 

Deemed planning permission for generating consents (15 mins) 

• Supplementary Legislative Consent Motion – Growth and 

Infrastructure Bill - Amendments to the Local Government 

Finance Act 1988 (15 mins) 

• The Civil Enforcement of Road Traffic Contraventions 

(Representations and Appeals) Removed Vehicles (Wales) 

Regulations 2013 (15 mins) 

• Debate: The Change4Life Be Food Smart Campaign (60 mins) 

 

 

Wednesday 6 February 2013 

 

Government Business 

Page 6



• Questions to the Minister for Finance and Leader of the House 

(45 mins) 

• Questions to the Minister for Business, Enterprise, Technology 

and Science (45 mins) 

 

Assembly Business 

• Debate on the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee's 

Report on the Inquiry into a Separate Welsh Jurisdiction (60 

mins) 

• Debate on the Petitions Committee’s Report on The Incineration 

of Waste (60 mins) 

• Debate seeking the Assembly's agreement to introduce a 

Member Proposed Bill on Community Care (Direct Payments) 

(Wales) (Mark Isherwood) (60 mins) 

• Short Debate - Nick Ramsay (Monmouthshire) (30 mins) 

 

 

Tuesday 19 February 2013 

 

Government Business 

• First Minister’s Oral Assembly Questions (45 mins)  

• Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)  

• Statement by the Minister for Education and Skills: ICT Reform – 

Review of Digital Learning (30 mins) 

• Statement by the Minister for Local Government and 

Communities: Introduction of the Active Travel (Wales) Bill (60 

mins) 

• Legislative Consent Motion – The Energy Bill (15 mins) 

• Legislative Consent Motion – The Marine Navigation (No. 2) Bill 

(15 mins) 

• Debate: The Police Settlement (60 mins) 

 

 

Page 7



Wednesday 20 February 2013 

 

Government Business 

• Questions to the Minister for Environment and Sustainable 

Development (45 mins) 

• Questions to the Minister for Housing, Regeneration and 

Heritage (45 mins) 

 

Assembly Business 

• Debate on the Health & Social Care Committee’s Inquiry into 

Residential care for older people in Wales (60 mins) 

• Debate on the Finance Committee’s report ‘The Effectiveness of 

European Structural Funds in Wales’ (60 mins) 

• Time allocated to the Welsh Liberal Democrats (60 mins) 

• Short Debate - Lynne Neagle (Torfaen) (30 mins) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 8



Crynodeb o Bleidleisiau/Votes Summary 

Amendment 9 

Gwelliant 9 

(Tue Jan 22, 2013 - 16:53:04) 

Enw / Name Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party Pleidlais / Vote 

Cadeirydd / Chair   Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Andrews Leighton Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Sargeant Carl Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Gregory Janice Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Hutt Jane Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Jones Carwyn Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Hart Edwina Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Lewis Huw Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Griffiths Lesley Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Griffiths John Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Black Peter Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Williams Kirsty Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Gruffydd Llyr Huws Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Thomas Simon Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Wood Leanne Plaid Cymru  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Jones Elin Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Thomas Gwenda Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Alun Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Cuthbert Jeff Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Mewies Sandy Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Hedges Mike Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Chapman Christine ÿ Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Keith Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

James Julie Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Ramsey Nick Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Millar Darren Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Graham William Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

RT Davies Andrew Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Davies Paul Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Burns Angela Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Roberts Aled Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Parrott Eluned Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Powell William Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Wyn Jones Ieuan Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Elis-Thomas Dafydd Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Whittle Lindsay Plaid Cymru  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Davies Jocelyn Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Jenkins Bethan Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Glyn Thomas Rhodri Plaid Cymru  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Ffred Jones Alun Plaid Cymru  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Rees David Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Morgan Julie Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Skates Ken Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Antoniw Mick Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Gething Vaughan Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Watson Joyce Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Jones Ann Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Evans Rebecca Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Neagle Lynne Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Rathbone Jenny Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Drakeford Mark Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Price Gwyn Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Isherwood Mark Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Ashgar Mohammad (Oscar) Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Sandbach Antoinette Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

George Russell Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Finch-Saunders Janet Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Davies Byron Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Davies Suzy Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Agenda Annex

Page 9



O blaid / For: 25 
Ymatal / Abstain: 0 
Yn erbyn / Against: 26  
Cyfanswm / Total: 51 

Amendment 21 

Gwelliant 21 
(Tue Jan 22, 2013 - 16:53:39) 

Enw / Name Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party Pleidlais / Vote 

Cadeirydd / Chair   Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Andrews Leighton Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Sargeant Carl Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Gregory Janice Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Hutt Jane Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Jones Carwyn Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Hart Edwina Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Lewis Huw Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Griffiths Lesley Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Griffiths John Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Black Peter Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Williams Kirsty Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Gruffydd Llyr Huws Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Thomas Simon Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Wood Leanne Plaid Cymru  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Jones Elin Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Thomas Gwenda Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Alun Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Cuthbert Jeff Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Mewies Sandy Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Hedges Mike Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Chapman Christine ÿ Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Keith Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

James Julie Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Ramsey Nick Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Millar Darren Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Graham William Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

RT Davies Andrew Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Davies Paul Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Burns Angela Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Roberts Aled Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Parrott Eluned Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Powell William Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Wyn Jones Ieuan Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Elis-Thomas Dafydd Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Whittle Lindsay Plaid Cymru  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Davies Jocelyn Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Jenkins Bethan Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Glyn Thomas Rhodri Plaid Cymru  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Ffred Jones Alun Plaid Cymru  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Rees David Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Morgan Julie Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Skates Ken Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Antoniw Mick Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Gething Vaughan Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Watson Joyce Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Jones Ann Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Evans Rebecca Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Neagle Lynne Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Rathbone Jenny Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Drakeford Mark Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Price Gwyn Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Isherwood Mark Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Ashgar Mohammad (Oscar) Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Sandbach Antoinette Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Page 10



George Russell Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Finch-Saunders Janet Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Davies Byron Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Davies Suzy Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

O blaid / For: 25 
Ymatal / Abstain: 0 
Yn erbyn / Against: 26  
Cyfanswm / Total: 51 

Amendment 24 

Gwelliant 24 

(Tue Jan 22, 2013 - 17:05:21) 

Enw / Name Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party Pleidlais / Vote 

Cadeirydd / Chair   Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Andrews Leighton Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Sargeant Carl Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Gregory Janice Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Hutt Jane Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Jones Carwyn Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Hart Edwina Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Lewis Huw Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Griffiths Lesley Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Griffiths John Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Black Peter Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Yn erbyn / Against 

Williams Kirsty Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Yn erbyn / Against 

Gruffydd Llyr Huws Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Thomas Simon Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Wood Leanne Plaid Cymru  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Jones Elin Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Thomas Gwenda Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Alun Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Cuthbert Jeff Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Mewies Sandy Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Hedges Mike Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Chapman Christine ÿ Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Keith Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

James Julie Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Ramsey Nick Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Millar Darren Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Graham William Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

RT Davies Andrew Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Davies Paul Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Burns Angela Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Roberts Aled Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Yn erbyn / Against 

Parrott Eluned Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Yn erbyn / Against 

Powell William Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Yn erbyn / Against 

Wyn Jones Ieuan Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Elis-Thomas Dafydd Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Whittle Lindsay Plaid Cymru  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Davies Jocelyn Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Jenkins Bethan Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Glyn Thomas Rhodri Plaid Cymru  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Ffred Jones Alun Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Rees David Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Morgan Julie Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Skates Ken Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Antoniw Mick Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Gething Vaughan Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Watson Joyce Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Jones Ann Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Evans Rebecca Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Neagle Lynne Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Page 11



Rathbone Jenny Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Drakeford Mark Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Price Gwyn Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Isherwood Mark Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Ashgar Mohammad (Oscar) Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Sandbach Antoinette Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

George Russell Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Finch-Saunders Janet Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Davies Byron Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Davies Suzy Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

O blaid / For: 21 
Ymatal / Abstain: 0 
Yn erbyn / Against: 31  
Cyfanswm / Total: 52 

Amendment 26 

Gwelliant 26 

(Tue Jan 22, 2013 - 17:05:51) 

Enw / Name Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party Pleidlais / Vote 

Cadeirydd / Chair   Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Andrews Leighton Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Sargeant Carl Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Gregory Janice Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Hutt Jane Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Jones Carwyn Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Hart Edwina Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Lewis Huw Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Griffiths Lesley Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Griffiths John Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Black Peter Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Yn erbyn / Against 

Williams Kirsty Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Yn erbyn / Against 

Gruffydd Llyr Huws Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Thomas Simon Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Wood Leanne Plaid Cymru  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Jones Elin Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Thomas Gwenda Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Alun Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Cuthbert Jeff Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Mewies Sandy Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Hedges Mike Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Chapman Christine ÿ Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Keith Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

James Julie Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Ramsey Nick Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Millar Darren Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Graham William Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

RT Davies Andrew Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Davies Paul Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Burns Angela Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Roberts Aled Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Yn erbyn / Against 

Parrott Eluned Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Yn erbyn / Against 

Powell William Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Yn erbyn / Against 

Wyn Jones Ieuan Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Elis-Thomas Dafydd Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Whittle Lindsay Plaid Cymru  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Davies Jocelyn Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Jenkins Bethan Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Glyn Thomas Rhodri Plaid Cymru  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Ffred Jones Alun Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Rees David Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Morgan Julie Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Skates Ken Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Page 12



Antoniw Mick Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Gething Vaughan Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Watson Joyce Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Jones Ann Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Evans Rebecca Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Neagle Lynne Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Rathbone Jenny Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Drakeford Mark Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Price Gwyn Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Isherwood Mark Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Ashgar Mohammad (Oscar) Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Sandbach Antoinette Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

George Russell Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Finch-Saunders Janet Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Davies Byron Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Davies Suzy Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

O blaid / For: 21 
Ymatal / Abstain: 0 
Yn erbyn / Against: 31  
Cyfanswm / Total: 52 

Amendment 27 

Gwelliant 27 

(Tue Jan 22, 2013 - 17:06:17) 

Enw / Name Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party Pleidlais / Vote 

Cadeirydd / Chair   Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Andrews Leighton Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Sargeant Carl Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Gregory Janice Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Hutt Jane Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Jones Carwyn Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Hart Edwina Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Lewis Huw Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Griffiths Lesley Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Griffiths John Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Black Peter Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Yn erbyn / Against 

Williams Kirsty Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Yn erbyn / Against 

Gruffydd Llyr Huws Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Thomas Simon Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Wood Leanne Plaid Cymru  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Jones Elin Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Thomas Gwenda Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Alun Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Cuthbert Jeff Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Mewies Sandy Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Hedges Mike Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Chapman Christine ÿ Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Keith Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

James Julie Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Ramsey Nick Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Millar Darren Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Graham William Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

RT Davies Andrew Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Davies Paul Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Burns Angela Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Roberts Aled Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Yn erbyn / Against 

Parrott Eluned Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Yn erbyn / Against 

Powell William Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  Yn erbyn / Against 

Wyn Jones Ieuan Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Elis-Thomas Dafydd Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Whittle Lindsay Plaid Cymru  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Davies Jocelyn Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Page 13



Jenkins Bethan Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Glyn Thomas Rhodri Plaid Cymru  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Ffred Jones Alun Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Rees David Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Morgan Julie Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Skates Ken Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Antoniw Mick Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Gething Vaughan Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Watson Joyce Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Jones Ann Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Evans Rebecca Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Neagle Lynne Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Rathbone Jenny Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Drakeford Mark Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Price Gwyn Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Isherwood Mark Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Ashgar Mohammad (Oscar) Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Sandbach Antoinette Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

George Russell Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Finch-Saunders Janet Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Davies Byron Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Davies Suzy Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

O blaid / For: 21 
Ymatal / Abstain: 0 
Yn erbyn / Against: 31  
Cyfanswm / Total: 52 

Amendment 5 

Gwelliant 5 

(Tue Jan 22, 2013 - 17:06:56) 

Enw / Name Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party Pleidlais / Vote 

Cadeirydd / Chair   Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Andrews Leighton Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Sargeant Carl Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Gregory Janice Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Hutt Jane Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Jones Carwyn Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Hart Edwina Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Lewis Huw Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Griffiths Lesley Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Griffiths John Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Black Peter Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Williams Kirsty Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Gruffydd Llyr Huws Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Thomas Simon Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Wood Leanne Plaid Cymru  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Jones Elin Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Thomas Gwenda Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Davies Alun Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Cuthbert Jeff Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Mewies Sandy Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Hedges Mike Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Chapman Christine ÿ Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Davies Keith Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

James Julie Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Ramsey Nick Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Millar Darren Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Graham William Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

RT Davies Andrew Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Davies Paul Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Burns Angela Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Roberts Aled Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Page 14



Parrott Eluned Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Powell William Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Wyn Jones Ieuan Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Elis-Thomas Dafydd Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Whittle Lindsay Plaid Cymru  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Davies Jocelyn Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Jenkins Bethan Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Glyn Thomas Rhodri Plaid Cymru  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Ffred Jones Alun Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Rees David Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Morgan Julie Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Skates Ken Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Antoniw Mick Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Gething Vaughan Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Watson Joyce Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Jones Ann Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Evans Rebecca Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Neagle Lynne Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Rathbone Jenny Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Drakeford Mark Llafur / Labour  O blaid / For 

Price Gwyn Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Isherwood Mark Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Ashgar Mohammad (Oscar) Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Sandbach Antoinette Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

George Russell Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Finch-Saunders Janet Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Davies Byron Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Davies Suzy Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

O blaid / For: 52 
Ymatal / Abstain: 0 
Yn erbyn / Against: 0  
Cyfanswm / Total: 52 

Amendment 20 

Gwelliant 20 

(Tue Jan 22, 2013 - 17:21:06) 

Enw / Name Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party Pleidlais / Vote 

Cadeirydd / Chair   Yn erbyn / Against 

Andrews Leighton Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Sargeant Carl Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Gregory Janice Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Hutt Jane Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Jones Carwyn Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Hart Edwina Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Lewis Huw Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Griffiths Lesley Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Griffiths John Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Black Peter Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Williams Kirsty Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Gruffydd Llyr Huws Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Thomas Simon Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Wood Leanne Plaid Cymru  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Jones Elin Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Thomas Gwenda Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Alun Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Cuthbert Jeff Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Mewies Sandy Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Hedges Mike Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Chapman Christine ÿ Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Davies Keith Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

James Julie Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Ramsey Nick Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Page 15



Millar Darren Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Graham William Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

RT Davies Andrew Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Davies Paul Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Burns Angela Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Roberts Aled Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Parrott Eluned Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Powell William Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats  O blaid / For 

Wyn Jones Ieuan Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Elis-Thomas Dafydd Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Whittle Lindsay Plaid Cymru  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Davies Jocelyn Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Jenkins Bethan Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Glyn Thomas Rhodri Plaid Cymru  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Ffred Jones Alun Plaid Cymru  O blaid / For 

Rees David Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Morgan Julie Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Skates Ken Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Antoniw Mick Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Gething Vaughan Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Watson Joyce Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Jones Ann Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Evans Rebecca Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Neagle Lynne Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Rathbone Jenny Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Drakeford Mark Llafur / Labour  Yn erbyn / Against 

Price Gwyn Llafur / Labour  Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote 

Isherwood Mark Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Ashgar Mohammad (Oscar) Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Sandbach Antoinette Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

George Russell Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Finch-Saunders Janet Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Davies Byron Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

Davies Suzy Ceidwadwyr / Conservative  O blaid / For 

O blaid / For: 26 
Ymatal / Abstain: 0 
Yn erbyn / Against: 27  
Cyfanswm / Total: 53 

 

 

Page 16


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	2 Business Statement and Announcement
	Votes Summary

